
4 State of Florida 

DATE: April 29,2008 

TO: Anne Cole, Director, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: 

RE: 
Cheryl A. Johnson, Regulatory Analyst IVY Division of Economic Regulation 

Docket No. 080199-SU; Application for transfer of wastewater faacilities to City of 
Sanibel in Lee County, and cancellation of Certificate No. 207-S, By Sanibel 
Bayous Utility Corporation 

Please include the attached documents in docket file 0801 99-SU. 
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City of Sanibel 
800 Dunlop Road 

Sanibel, Florfda 33957dNB 

AREA CODE - 299 

CITY COUNCIL 4724135 
hbMINI?iTRATIVE 6723700 

BUILDING 4724555 
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 4723111 
FINANCE 472.9615 
LEGAL 4724359 

PARKS & RECREATION 472.9075 

PLANNIKC 4724130 

POLICE 4723111 
PUBLIC WORKS 672126397 

UTILITIES 472.1008 

April 29,2008 

Clieryl Johnson, Regulatory Analyst 
Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Via Regular Mail and Fax (850-413-6985) 

RE: City o f  Sanibel Acquisition of Sanibel Bayous 
Utility Corporation 

Dear Ms. Johnson: 

Pursuant to your request, plcase allow this to serve to confirrn that the 
City of S d b e l  received the following items as part of the dosing 
documents of the City's purchase of the Sewage Treatment Plant and 
Wastewater System fxom the Sanibcl Bayous Utility Corporation: 

1. lncome Statement; 
2, Reconciliation of Revenue; and 
3. Comparative Balance Sheet. 

Please advise if you have any questions or need any additional 
information or documentation from this ofice. 

Sincerely, 

City Attorney 


